
BUDGET DOCUMENT # SLi

Memorandum
CAPITAL OF SILLCON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Magdalena Carrasco

SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: 5/10/2019

Approved Date

RECOMMENDATION
That the following recommendation be enacted.

Proposal

Program/Project Title: Responsible Landlord Engagement Initiative 

Amount of City Funding Required: $27,000 

Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund 

This change is:

X One-time Ongoing

Proposal Description:

The $27,000 described here is a part of a collective effort of the 10 council districts to request the 
same amount to expand the services of RLEI to help out the City Council tackle properties that have 
been neglected, run-down, and irresponsible in the context of a healthy neighborhood.

RLEI has proven success in its work history so far. They can only handle 10 cases at a time but this 
funding will expand their capabilities and their reach. They have a very high success rate in 
resolving mismanagement of properties and have a great rapport with neighborhood associations and 
council offices that have allied with them in the past.

Funding Source

■ Essential Services Reserve (^million)

□ Other (Program/Project/Fund):



Department or Organization: Responsible Landlord Engagement Initiative

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost 
estimates contained within your recommendation):

Name: Jaime Angulo

Phone number: 408-569-4426

E-mail address: jangulo@catholiccharitiesscc.org
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